Flavin, Conor

From: Brady, Jayne
Sent: 28 July 2022 13:56
To: Boyle, Colum (DfC); Brady, Jayne; Brennan, Mike; DAERA PermSec; DfC Permanent Secretary

Support; i NR Godfrey, Katrina (DAERA — Perm Sec); Gordon, Alexander; Harrison, Julie

Vi st s s

(Dfl — Perm Sec); Browne, Mark (Permanent Secretary); May, Peter; TEO First Legislative Counsel;
Pengelly, Richard; Sec, Perm; TEO Permanent Secretary; Widdis, Hugh

Cc: McMahon, Denis; Pearson, Karen; TEO PPS HOCS; Holmes, Jane; O'Loan, Eugenei_________!,‘!_l_?_ ___________
i NR | NR
Subject: Letter to Perm Secs re UK Covid Inquiry (SSUB 76/22)
Attachments: 28.7.22 - Perms Secs re Covid Inquiry.pdf; O/S - Covid-19 Inquiry - Letter from; Name Redacted

Please see attached from Jayne to Perm Secs. Responses to to directly to covid.inquiry@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk.

Also attached is a letter from Name for info.
Redacted

Best regards

__NR_ |

NR

'Office of the Head of the Civil Service (HOCS) and Northern Ireland Honours Secretariat
The Executive Office | Room FD34 | Stormont Castle | Stormont | BELFAST | BT4 3TT
Tel:| Irrelevant & Sensitive i www.executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk
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